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Murray Cox

From: Matt & Sue Lanyon [matsue@xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2013 2:04 p.m.

To: ‘murray’

Subject: Fundraising Events held at Community Hall

Hello Murray,

This is a reminder of my enquiry regarding the fees for the Lake Tekapo Community Hall.

Lake Tekapo School is wanting to hold its 12" Annual Jumble Sale at the Community Hall this Labour weekend. The
hall is a wonderful venue for such an event, and is recognised by the community as a repeat location for the Jumble

Sale.

My query is regarding fees now that the hall has been renovated. Obviously as a fundraising event, Lake Tekapo
School needs to keep its costs as low as possible.

As a none-profit organisation and for other such fundraising events the community may wish to hold, my question
is, will the hall have a reduced fee in order to make these events worthwhile?? In previous years the school has

paid approx $150 for the hall hire for its entire Jumble Sale event.

Yours Susannah Lanyon
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colinjmaclaren architect
B. Arch A.N. Z. L. A.

The Lake Tekapo Community Board
C/O Mackenzie District Council
Main St

Fairlie

21 August 2013

Dear Mesdames/Sirs
Re: Forest on the South side of Murray Pl Lake Tekapo

At the last Community Board meeting on 22 July 2013 a motion was passed that |
should draw up a scheme for amenity planting in the area of the Block B forest.
Please find enclosed a copy of my plan which was presented to the Forest Board
Chairperson and the Chairperson of the Community Board.

| was contacted by the Forest Board Chairman and told that they are not interested
in any diversification of forest species and will be planting a Corsican pine forest.
They have allocated $10,000 towards the replanting of Block A and feel that is
sufficient.

The Community Board Chairman | believe had not contacted the other Board
Members so had no clear comment to make.

My reasons for suggesting diversification are because:

1/ there is an increasing demand for timbers other than pinus radiata and corscian
for a more diverse range of uses other than just building framing and fencing.

I refer to the journal of the NZ Forest Growers Association latest publication.

2/ By planting a monoculture forest of Corsican you are perpetuating the wilding
pine problem our ancestors created by planting trees which seed. In my planting
proposal | have deliberately selected some species which do not readily seed .

The Lake Tekapo Enhancement Society is intending to make a submission to the

1of 2
35 Lochinver Avenue P.0.Boxrog LakeTekapo
phone (03) 680 6669 fax (03) 680 6661 e mail colinfjmac@xtra.co.



Mopeielz

Genesis Community Fund to finance planting an avenue of trees along the road to
the Recycling Centre and also an area of long lived tree specimens along the west
side of the Cemetry to enhance this plantation area.

Yours sincerely,
Colin MacLaren

2of 2
35 Lochinver Avenue P.0.Boxtog LakeTckapo
phone (03) 680 6669 fax (03) 680 6661 ¢ mail colinjmac@xtra.co.
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